

MODIFICATION 0839

REVISION OF MODIFICATION PANEL MEMBERSHIP CESSATION PROVISIONS

Legal text

MODIFICATION RULES

Amend paragraph 4.4.1 to read as follows:

4.4.1 ...

(b) ...

(iii) ...;

~~(c) the Member (other than the Panel Chairperson) notifies the Secretary that they have ceased (or will cease) to be employed or engaged by the entity which employed or engaged the Member at the time of the Member's nomination for appointment or re-appointment (and the Member shall be required to notify the Secretary as soon as practicable of the cessation of such employment or engagement, together with the date on which the cessation occurred (or will occur));~~

~~(d) the Secretary is informed a Member (other than the Panel Chairperson) has ceased (or will cease) to be employed or engaged by the entity which employed or engaged the Member at the time of the Member's nomination for appointment or re-appointment (and the Secretary having taken such steps as are reasonable in the circumstances is satisfied as to the accuracy of such information)~~

and the Secretary shall notify the other Members and ~~any other person~~ as the Secretary may determine ~~of receipt of a notice under paragraph (a) or (c) or the occurrence of any of the circumstances referred to in paragraph (b) or (d), and the Member shall cease to be a Member with effect from:~~

~~(i) in the case of paragraph (c), the later of the date on which the Member will cease to be so employed or engaged, and the date following the day on which the Secretary received the Member's notice;~~

~~(ii) in the case of paragraph (d), the later of the date on which the Member will cease to be so employed or engaged, and the date following the day on which the Secretary was so informed.~~

Deleted: s

Deleted: each such relevant

Deleted: s

Deleted: s

Deleted: on